MECKLENBURG COUNTY
Land Use and Environmental Services Agency

Flood Mitigation Program

Memorandum

From: Bill Tingle, Floodplain Administrator

To: Claire Lyte-Graham

Re: Rezoning Petition 2009-050 - Sardis Road near McAlpine Creek
Date: September 9, 2009

This is to verify that the 2" Revision Site plans for the above referenced project adequately
address comments provided to the petitioner on an earlier submittal. The notes and plan view
indicating a gravel drive from Sardis Road to the building meet the “Dryland Access”
requirement.
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